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lndependent Auditor's RePort

to the Shareholders of Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited, which comprise

the statement of flnancial position as at June 30,2023 and the statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then

ended and notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and

other expla natory information.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give true and fair view, in all material

respects, the financial position of the Company as at June 30,2023 and its financial performance and

its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting

Standards (lFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the

Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in

accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants'Code of Ethics for

Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with ethical requirement that are relevant to our

audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these ethical requirements and the IESBA code. We believe that

the audit evidence we have obtainerj is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified

opinion.

Other lnformation

lVanagement is responsible for the other information. The other Information comprises the

information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our

a ud ito r's report the reon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other inforrnation and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information identified above anrj, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherr.vise

Tr"{K pswER sF BEf;Eqffi €.}hdsffimsTffiffim

&tiDtr I T,e*x I csNlsutrirus

network is an independent accounting and consulting firm whlch practices in its own right. The RS&,| network is not itself a separate legal entity in any jurisdiction.

r'!



re%effi

ar a

mfmq q&&s qsa esqs Lqatq

[Mas!h $ffia;kit[: *'{aqa:* & *e"
Ch*ntered &ee*umta*ts

il*lain 0ffice ,.. I i-1 :,'l- 3-il;t :!
I Panihtpolh, ilhrk* 1?trS

T .ie'.'" --I'{i:j' ;

f ' 48-i7':', i i7 1;rl

isn.globall*anEladesh

appears to be materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that

there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We

have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

lVanagement is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view

in accordance with lFRSs, the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations and for

such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial

statements that are free from material misstatemerrt, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and

using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the

Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Tlrose charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

p ro ce ss.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. IVlisstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

econornic decisions of users tal<en on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with lSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

r ldentify and assess the risl<s of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, artd

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing

an opiniort on the effectiveness of the Entity's internal control'
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. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Entity's ability to

continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,

future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
ln accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) ln our opinion, proper bool<s of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appeared from our examination of these books; and

c) The statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account.

Masih Muhith Haque & Co.

Chartered Accountants
RJSC Registration No. P-36255

Muraheb Malik Chowdhury FCA

Engagement Partner
Enrolment No. 11"86
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ASSETS

Non- Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Capital Work-ln-Progress

Loans to employees

Current Assets

inventorics of stores & other rnaterials

Trade and other receivables

Advance, deposit and prepayments

lnvestment on FDR

Deprcciation Fund lnvestment

Cash and Bank Balances

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Share capital

Retained Earnings

Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings - Local Sources (GOB)

Long Term Borrowings - Forelgn Sourccs ( ADB )

Othcr Long Term Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Currcnt Portion of lease liability

Currcnt portion of GOB & ADB Loan

Trade creditors and accruals

Bcneficiary's' profit participation fund

Group company accounts

Provision for taxation

Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 lune 2023

Notes
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30-Jun-23

Taka

30{un-22
Taka

L,156,999,806

261 ,846,857

1-,223,846,271-

1,57 4,921

3.82,308,290

t,424,846,657 r,407,729,432

569,67 4,390

1,616,8t7,762
7 41.,7 41,879

7,934,696,462
818,1.26,199

1,t67,457,21"8

519,314,567

1,991 ,198,729
362,858,090

3,506,164,603
695,609, l^69

1,O57,394,502

13,908,507,910

15,333,3s4,567
8,139,799,160
9,s47,528,592

13

L4,

979,O11,400

5,01,7,454,219

929,01.1,400

4,111,919,157

5,94L,465,679 5,040,931,152

8,L74,O57

27,489,105

L,1 10,635,393

16,648,O67

28,456,694

813,739,241

1,147,249,L55 918,844,003

150,858

30,502,531

1,1.95,952,237

1o,485,496

6,261.,502,884

692,O45,727

53,A34,151

1.,624,494,665

61.,120,133

1.,529,147,450

3 19,355,83 2

15

16

71

c1

t

18

19
fn

27

22

23

8,250,639,733
15,333,354,567

3,s87,753,437
9,547,528,592TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Thc attached notes from Note .li1 to Notc if 33 form an intcgral part of these accounts and should be read in conjunction

therewith.

For and on bchalf of the Board of Dircctors of Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited

ry
General Manager (Finance) Managing Director

Slgncd in tcrms of our separate report of even date anncxed

Di rector

Masih Muhith Haque & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Place: Dhaka

Datc: October 30,2023

Muraheb Malik Chowdhury FCA

Engagement Partner

Enrollment No. 1186
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Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome

For the vear ended 30 June 2023

Notes
2022-2023

Taka

L6,814,131,629

202t-2022
Taka

L0,734,554,388

9,309,483,729

1\

Sales Revenue

Less: Cost of Sales

Gas Purchase - lnter-company:
Gas Purchase - IOC:

LNG (Liquefied Natural Gas) Margin

Transmission Charge lnter company:

Petrobangla Charge:

Gas Development Fund:

Asset value of Gas

BERC Research Fund

GROSS PROFIT

Less: Operating Cost

Distrlbution Cost including Depreciation

Operating Profit
Add: Other lncome

Less: Financial Expenses

Add: lnterest lncome

Net profit before BPPF and Tax

Lcss: Provision for BPPF

Net profit before Tax

Lcss: lncome Tax Expense

Net Profit after Tax

Add: Other Comprehensive lncome
Total Comprehensive lncome

24

25.1,

25.2

25.3

25.4

2 s.5

25.6

25.7

25,8

L5,L25,494,t87

L,688,637,442

533,980,791

t,425,070,659

484,97 4,99826

10

29

21

30

282,319,008

L,409,709,9L2
70,485,496

L,222,414,659
61.,1.20,733

1,339,224,416

372,689,889

L,16L,293,936
319,786,64sL

966,534,527 84L,507,290

966,534,521 841,507,29O

The attached notes from Note #1 to Note # 33 form an integral part of these accounts and should be read ln conjunction ther,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited

ry (

General Manager (Finance) Managing Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed"

Director

Masih Muhith Haque & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Muraheb Malik Chowdhury FCA

Engagement Partner

Enrollment No. L186

PIace: Dhaka

Dale: October 30,2023

E

r,254,461,695
2,426,84L,586
9,910,500,769

631,011,,044

81,931,645

378,410,977
402,716,690

39,619,781

1,069,086,069

r,591,392,345
5,211 ,615,105

584,241",480

16,748,493

364,974,433
402,074,304

3,351,500

1L,178,624

39,805,812

283,680,449

L8,396,607

L7,203,L81
28L,125,582

a)

DVc: {3,}1 0 t4,1,t (A 5 44 3 918

2s5,053,261



oa
q-
s\
cf)
\t-
tJF
\n

0.n
Tl
d
a

cf)
C(
Li
o

(J
4

E-o
3 -,^9e{ui=

JO
=o-OfruZ
5ce
-oJc!t:oP6E
Ico:mL:ccZur

c;
U
dp
0Jc
5(o
6!
*o
EEE<
=!>E
-0)'Eh
>U

o
I
CJ

.=o

N
6
Hj
(o
crl
d
o.
n

N
6\
o)
Ot
.i
H

+

oo
$-

dq
cll
N
o) !o

o
C
c
ro

!o
9i:OU

o9
bD0
c+
uou
OP

qJ

rc
rc
o-o

f

E
o

.c
-o
OJ
C
.9!a

OOC)
OOO
OOO
.idci
dOO
NC)O
$OOcoo.f,
$0d

t'.- oN(r)o)N
$ F-'ano(o6
dijN$9@
6

(oOO
(oOO
OOO
iOO
dOO
NOO
+dcimo$<(od

-ll -oNll Norull nN
dll di F-'hll NO
dll o6
Nll + d
dll o $oll $ m
hll t

il
il

o)
F
,o-
h(o
.f-

$ol
n

NI.\O
6NO
i6o
i.idmmoo)6O
oroo<d' \o \o
1o-
rn

nx6
6NC)
l--6O(')sodmoono
nG6
dos
do)-
+

O
O

O
oi
No

)

-o
o
P
E

=
c
rco
E
o()
rc(,
o!
c
o

.*Es
I

I
rc
L

o

o
o.:o
o
-o
o
o

CO

uc

o
!
as
o!
c
o
E
C
ro

ou

O
$

O
oi
No

*Icl
ol
Ei
ol
ol
!l

oi
Nl
NI
OINl

"ri 
I

OI
-;lml.l
ol
-t

"dCI,_l
cl
ml
il rl_t
9l o
.:l Lr

6l ey
dl=C

cl ;,.ol cYPl-z
al rnJ
ll -@
loP
UL !^<l gf,
trol
oL o-

Fd.=c
bn i,. l"^ N
6;'"N! .., i-"^ ro |

E 9 gl tre!i
- ol >l gr! ''

aEol:lEYoru
^,!!l ,^l -P0N)A , nlel 7 o > c)x.p;l (l I?,"!
Ex9'l g.e!3
.iPxl fl ojoo
ol<f,i:l *{J*m
- ,Y !l !l T '-u o ei!h6l Pfi6arco''o-l =oLaoo .: 

-l 
a 

- - - 
oobEl ;EEEprY!ol 6ooo:

LO.xt ----L6Yl .-l .Y.Y.Yc. 6 zl g.z.:.> G
6ZOlcl OOOco

o
<l

o
crl
N
o)

N
O
N

LN
oN
OO
>N

-P h-
^i 

P@N: . >o
X P r^l
*l-cto;a"o
Y'u L
H*oo
-Lsm
oxE@
6 '" o o

6-E!-.
tr::9
LU-L
N ,, ,: o
c0.aG6za6

o
'=>ml
l:^!Nl

@ u''l
icuut
P;.E 

=I:on-lF L .' -l6;;!;61U;C_-: eUNoi:o
" )*;-
tsEi,il
cFo>l
P 6 Erltruo<l
=<H:lu-!-l
roiil
o
a

(o

m
N
O
N

<i
m

GO
lcoo
c*o5
ti ::uqoE
l:-o

0)I
ao

iI
q,
o!
(g
c
6

i;
OJ

a,
(9

fl
i.')

rc

6
F
.;

o
E

(!.t
o3

oU

qrE
c';

'4U

(g:
6

$



Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited

(A Company of Petrobangla)

Statement of Cash Flows

f o L$q ye!_Lq I d cd lLL r,ne2-Q 2 3

A. Cash flows from operating activities:

Net profit after tax

Adjustment to reconcile net profit to net cash provided by operating activities:

Non-Cash ltem:
Depreciation of [;xcd nsscts

Decrease/lncrease in Working Capital :

( ncrcase)/Decrease in lnventories of Storcs & Other Matcrials
( ncrease)/Decrease in Advance, Deposits & Pre-[)ayments

( ncreasc)/Decrease in Trade & other Rcceivable

increase/(Decrease) in Group Curront nccount

lncrcasc/{Decrease) in Liabilities for Gas l)urchasc

lncrcasc/(Decreasc) in Liabilitics for Transmlssion Chargcs

lncrcase/(Dccrease) in Liabilities for Gas Devclopment Fund

lncreasc/(Dccrease) in Liabilities for Asset Valuc of Gas

lncrease/{Dccrcase) in Liabilities for pclrobangla charge

lncrease/(Decrease) in Liabilities for LNG Margin of gas

lncrease/{Dccrease) in Liabillties for IOC margin of gas

increasc/(Decrease) in Dividcnd Payabic to pctrooanSla agalnst inlportablc LNG lnvoice

lncrease/(Dccrease) in Liabilities for BEItC Rcscarch Iund
increasc/{Decreasc) in Tradc Creditors & Accruals

lncreasc/(Decrease) in Beneficlarys' Profit Participation Iund

lncrease/(Decrease) in Current portion COtl & ADtl Loans

Increase/(Dccrease) in Current portion Lease Liability

lncrcasc/(Dccrease) in Provision for Taxation

Net cash provided/(used in) by operating activities

B. Cash flows from lnvesting activities :

nvestment in Fixed Deposit (net)

Dcprcciation Fund Investment
Acqulsition of Property, Plant and t ouipment
Loan paid to Employees'(nct)
Net cash provided/(used in) by investing activities

C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities :

Othcr long term [iabilities
Dividend paid to petrobangia against importable LNG lnvoice

lntcrim dividend paid

Long term Loan (GOB )

Long term Loan (ADt))

Net cash provided/(used in) by financing activities

D. Net increase/{decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C}

E. Add: Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents

Place: Dhaka

Date: October 30, 2023

2072-2023

966,534,527

721,551,047

(50,299,823 )

(378,883,7 89)

{s,679,019,s33)
s89,735

490,497,252

155,830,69 1

64,665,442

L87,894,870

1 6,1 58,839

3,445,377,765

360,758,405

600,000,000

9,982,435

1428,s42,428)
9,364,163

122,532,220)
150,85 fl

572,068,11!I

\722,s17,A3A)

ls3,129,7 r1)
(8s,s38,s61)

236,896,146

{600,000,000)
(66,000,000)

(8,s 24,00s )

(s,966,989 )

242,768,725 1,108,343,638

841,507,290

121.,325,691

(5 13,437,403 )

1"O4,662,687

495,251,445

\46s,7s2,393|
11.47,119,634j

(1.,787,825j

126,242,617lt
(39,199,136 )

144,733,457)

12,967,613)
424,229,165

\49 ,7 87 ,443)
(600,000,000)

3,351,500

1,017,154,199

\6,721",456)
( 1,389,362)

t426,804,717]t
( 205,873,591)

( 1 1,645,C04)

(48,436,36 1 )

64,025,048
(484,211,066)

(140,000,000)

{ 9,308,893 )

(43,7 25,860)

161"3,220,77 7l

(1 97,636,805)

L,255,031.,307

7,057,394,502

Taka

202L-2022

Taka

310,882,839 |.692,7s9,673l,

F. Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents(D+E) ___J,16rlll,rl8*
For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors of Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited

General Manager {Finance) Managing Director

Signcd in terms of our separate roport of even datc annexed

(443,594,848)

110,056,71 6

,394,542

Directo r

Masih Muhith Haque & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Muraheb Malik Chowdhury FCA

Engagement Partner

Enrollment No. 1186

o i.
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Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited

(A Company of Petrobangla)

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the vear end ed 30 June 2023

Company's Background and Nature of Business

Domicile, Legal Form and Country of lncorporation:

Basis For Preparation:

Reporting framework and compliance thereof:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting

Standards (lFRSs), the CompaniesAct, 1994 and other relevant local laws and regulations

9-\

pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 29th November 1999 as

public limited company under the Companies Act, 1994 vide Certificate No. Raj-C-190/1999. The

Certificate of Commencement of Business was granted to the company on April 23,2OOO and the

company commenced its business from 24th April 2000.

01.2 Address of Registered Office & Principal Place of Business:

The Registered office of the Company is Nalka, l(amerkhand, Sirajganj, Bangladesh. The address of

operational head quarter is also at Nalka, Kamerkhand, Sirajganj.

01.3 Principal Activities and Nature of Operation:

The principal business of the company is to buy natural gas from the gas fields located in the Eastern

Zone of Bangladesh and sellgas to power generating companies, industrial, domestic, commercialand

CNG customers etc located in the western side of the Bangabandhu Multipurpose Bridge.

01.4 Business lnfrastructures:

The gas distribution network and ancillary facilities were set up to Gas Supply to Western Zone Project

(Distribution) at the initiative of the Govt. of Bangladesh in order to ensure industrial growth,

generation of employment, environmental upgrading and overall improvement of the quality of socio-

economic life of the people in the north-western region of Bangladesh.

0L

01.1

02.

02.1

02.2 Other Regulatory Compliance:

The company is also required to comply the following Statutes

1. The lncome Tax Ordinance, 1,984

2. The lncome Tax Act, 2023

3. The lncome Tax Rules, 1984

4. The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duties AcI,2Ot2

5. The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duties Rules, 2016

6. The Custom Act, 1994

7. Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 Amended in 2013

8. Bangladesh labour Rules,2015

B
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02.3 Date of authorization for issue:

TheBoardof Directorsofthecompanyinitsmeeting heldon22October2023approvedthefinancial

statements of the company for the year ended 30 lune 2023 and authorized the same for issue

O2.4 Basis of measurement:

Fina ncial statements a re prepa red followlng historica I cost convention.

02.5 Functional and presentational currency and level of precision:

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (faka/Tk/BDT) except where indicated

otherwise, which is both functional currency and presentation currency of the Company/group. The

figures of financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest BDT.

oz.6 Use of judgments and estimates:

ln preparing these financial statements, management has made judgments, estimates and

assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,

liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to estimates are

recognized prospectively. lnformation about key assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have

a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment in the year ended 30 June 2023 are included in

the following notes: Note # 4 - Property, plant and equipment; Note #07 - lnventories of stores &

other materials; Note # 23 - Provision for tax.

O2.7 Reporting period:

The financial period of the companies covers twelve months from l- )uly 2022 to 30 June 2023.

02.8 Comparative information and rearrangement thereof:

Comparative figures have been re-arranged wherever considered necessary to ensure better

comparability with the current period without causing any impact on the profit and value of assets

and liabilities as reported in the financialstatements.

02.9 Going concern:

The company has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future. For this

reason, the directors contlnue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. The

current resources of the company provide sufficient fund to meet the present requirements of the

existing business.

o
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02.10 Components of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements comprise of following statements:

* Statement of Financial Position;
* Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome;
* Statement of Cash Flows;
* Statement of Changes in EquitY;
* Notes, comprising significant accounting policy and other explanatory information;

OT.LL Accrual basis of accounting:

These financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting, except for cash flow

information. The items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses (the elements of financial

statements) have been recognized when they satisfythe definitions and recognition criteria applicable

for these elements as mentioned in the Reporting Framework'

07.12 Materiality and aggregation:

These financial statements present separately each material class of similar items. ltems of dissimilar

nature or function are presented separately unless they are immaterial. Financial statements result

from processing large numbers of transactions or other events that are aggregated into classes

according to their nature or function.

02.13 Offsetting:

The Company reports separately both assets and liabilities, and income and expenses, unless required

by an applicable accounting standard or offsetting reflects the substance of the transaction and such

offsetting is permitted by applicable accounting standard.

02.74 Events after the reporting period:

Events after the reporting period are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between

the end of the reporting period and the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue.

Two types of events can be identified: Adjusting events:- those that provide evidence of conditions

that existed at the end of the reporting period. Non-adjusting events:- those that are indicative of

conditions that arose after the reporting period. Amounts recognized in the financial statements are

adjusted for events after the reporting period that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the

end of the reporting period. No adjustment is given in the financial statements for events after the

reporting period that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period. Material non-

adjusting events are disclosed in the financial statements, if applicable.

a

o
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03.

03.1

03.2

Significant Accounting Policies:

Accounting System:

The Financial Statements have been prepared as per formats, requirements and instructions issued by

Management Service lmprovement Project (MSIP) of Petrobangla as well as Bangladesh Energy

Ilegulatory Commission (BERC) and also l<eeping conformity with lnternational Financial Reporting

Standard (lFRSs).

Financial Structures:

The financial structure of the company comprises.

1. Share Capital.

2. Covernment loans .

3. Foreign Long term loan from Asian Development Bank (ADB)

a

03.3 ForeignCurrencies:

Foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate at the respective dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are converted to taka at the rate of

closing date on 30 June 2023 and the resulting exchange fluctuation gains and losses are treated in

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome.

03.4 Long Term Loans:

Current portion of long term local and foreign ioans repayable during the next financialyear has been

shown as current liabilities in the statement of financial position.

03.5 Other Long Term Liabilities:

03.5.1 Customer's Security Deposit:

Deposits by different categories of customers as security against gas connection as required under gas

supply agreements are shown as "other long term liabilities". Such deposits are not repayable till gas

supply to the customer ceases.

03.5'2 Right of Use Asset and Lease Liability:

Right-of-use assets represent the company's right to use assets held under lease for the lease term.

Right-of-use assets and Lease liability are accounted in line with IFRS 16. Right-of-use assets are being

depreciated over lease term. Depreciation and interest expense on unwinding of lease Iiability are

shown in Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome. Currently, Sirajganj Regional

Office and Dhal<a Liaison Office are in use under lease agreement with IVI/S Mohammad Ali Masum

and Petrobangla respectively.

(-
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03.6 Property, Plant and Equipment:

Property, plant & equipment are measured at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost of an item of property, plant & equipment comprises its

purchase price, import duties and non refundable taxes after deducting trade discount and rebates.

Property, plant & equipment also include capitalized borrowing cost.

03.7

03.8

03.9

Loan Liability:

Loan from GOB are presented at its nominalvalue and ADB are presented at its translated value as 30

June 2023. Current and non-current portion of the loans are segregated based on agreed loan

repayment schedule and translated loan repayment schedule.

Fixed Deposits:

Bank Fixed Deposits are shown as "lnvestment in FDR and Depreciation Fund lnvestment" which were

invested up to the statement of financial position date.

Loans and Advances to Employees :

Loans and advances to employees after adjustment of recovery are included as non-current assets.

03.10 Exchange rate Fluctuation:

Devaluation effect of foreign currency loan i.e.. exchange rate fluctuation has been treated as

financialgain/loss.

03.11 Depreciation:

Depreciation is charged on the property, plant and equipment on straight line basis. Depreciation on

fixed assets except right of use assets are charged as daily basis from following their acquisition date

and Depreciation on right of use assets are charged as year basis on agreement period. Depreciation

rates prescribed by Corporate Accounting lVlanual and Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission for

the different categories of assets are as follows :

Rate

Building & infrastructure 2.5%

Transmission line 3.33%

Distributlon line 5%

Other civil constructions 2.50%

Office equipment 15%

Other equipment 15%

Furniture & fixture 1'O%

Telecom & computer equipment 15%

Transmission & distribution plant 5%

Consumer metering station (Clvl5) 10%

Domestic appliances 1,5%

Sheds and temporary structures 10%

Light vehicles 20%

Right of Use Assets Agreement Period

Depreciation method and rates are being applied consistently throughout the years.

a
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03.12 Maintenance:

Expenditure for maintenance of tangible fixed assets is recognized as an expense for the period in

which it is incurred.
i'

Current assets:

lnventories are valued at average historical cost less provision for deterioration and obsolescence. L/C

Goods in transit and Store in transit are valued at cost.

Trade debtors are valued at estimated realizable value.

Banl< deposits are classified in three broad heads i.e., " lnvestment in FDR" for the fixed deposits,

"Depreciation Fund lnvestment" and all other bank balances in the form as " Cash & Banl< balances".

Both Bank deposits have been shown under current assets'

For collection of sale proceeds,4 (four) STD accounts are being maintained in each Banl< for catering

four natures of receipts i.e. one for lndustrial customers including CNG, Power & Captive Power, one

for Commercial customers, one for Domestic customers and the remaining one for Security Deposits

and other receipts/income.

03.14 Advances:

AllAdvances are substantiated by appropriate subsidiary ledgers which are maintained properly

03.13

a)

b)

c)

d)

03.15

a)

b)

03.16

a)

b)

c)

Employees' Benefit Costs:

The Company operates a recognized Contributory Provident Fund, managed by an independent Board

of Trustees for the benefit of employees.

The Company also operates a recognized Gratuity Fund and a Welfare Fund managed by an

independent Board of Trustees for the benefit of employees.

lncome:

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission on behalf of the Government of Bangladesh sets sales

prices as well as various margin for gas. Sales are valued on an accrued basis. Sales are stated net of

Government levies and taxes on sales and margin for other Stakeholders.

Other revenues earned from gas distribution business in the form of Connection charges,

Commissioning fees, service charges, Meter fient, Penalty & Fine Receipt, Demand Charge and income

from Higher Heating Value (HHV) etc. are also treated as Other Operating lncome.

Revenue received from other sources such as enlistment and renewal fee, forfeiture, liquidated

damage, profit on sale of stores, sale of tender document etc. are shown as Other lncome.

IJ



03.17 Miscellaneous lncome:

Miscellaneous lncome including Name Change, Agreement fee, Load increase-decrease, Riser/Burner

shifting, Burner Gas, RIVS lVlodification fee, rent of chart recorder etc.

03.18 Income Tax :

Provision for lncome Tax has been determined as per lncome Tax Ordinance, 1984 and lncome Tax

Act,2023.

lncome tax is assessed by applyine 83(2)/LGBBB of lT Ordinance 1984.

Rate of income tax for the income year is 21 .5% as per Finance Act,2023.

Deferred tax asset/liability is not recognized as no significant temporary difference between

accounting base and tax base is evident.

a)

b)

c)

d)

03.19 Compliance with Local Laws :

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirements of the Companies Act,

1994 and other relevant laws and rules.

03.20 Budget and budget variances:

Budget is an estimate of costs, revenue and resources over a Specific period, reflecting a reading of

future financial condltions and goals. Budget variance is the differences between the actual amount

incurred or realized and the corresponding budgeted figure. Detail of the budget variance analysis is

shown in Annexure-1.

03.21 Ratio Analysis:

Ratio analysis is an important technique of financial analysis in which amounts are converted into

ratios for meaningful comparisons, with past ratios and ratios of other firms in same or different

industries. Ratio analysis determlnes trends and exposes strengths or weakness of a firm. Details of

ratio analysis are shown in Annexure-2.

For every Ratio, a brief Explanation is given below:

A) Liquidity Ratio:

03.21.1 Current Ratio:

Current ratio indicatesthe liquidity position of the company. Current ratio of the company is 1.69:1".00

during the year 2022-2023 and it was 2.32:1".00 in the previous year. The standard of current ratio is

2:1"" Since current ratio duringthe year 2022-2023 is slightly lowerthan the standard.

i
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03.27.2 Quick or Acid Test Ratio:

euick or Acid Test ratio indicates the liquidity position of the company. Quick ratio of the company is

L.62:1.O0 during the year 2022-2023 and it was 2.17 1..0O in the previous year. The standard of Quick

or Acid Test ratio is 1:1. Since quick ratio during the year 2022-2023 is higher than the standard, it

means the ability of the company is sound to meet short-term liability obligations.

03.21.3 Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio:

Accounts receivables turnover ratio measures the efficiency with which a company collects its

receivables. Accounts Receivable Turnover is 3.59 months during the year 2022-2023 & it was 2'l-6

months in the previous year. The standard of Accounts receivables turnover ratio is 3 months.

03.21.5 Return on Average Fixed Assets (Excluding lnterest):

Return on Average Fixed Assets (Excluding lnterest) is used by analysts to measure operating

performance of the company. Return on Average Fixed Assets is112.43% during the year 2022-2023

& it was gO.l2% in the previous year. The standard of return on average fixed assets(excluding

interest) is 1,2%. Since return on average fixed assets ratio (excluding interest) during the year 2022'

2023 is higher than the standard, it indicates that the company has a sound efficiency according to the

return on average fixed assets (Excluding lnterest).

03.21-.6 Return on Equity:

Ileturn on equity (ROE) is a measure of financial performance. Return on equity (ROE) is 22.54%

during the year 2022-2023 & lt was 23.O4% in the previous year. The standard of return on equity is

15%.ll shows that the financial performance of the company is favorable.

a

tc

B) Profitability Ratio:

03.2t,4 Return on Average Fixed Assets:

Return on Average Fixed Assets is used by analysts to measure operating performance of the

company.ReturnonAverageFixedAssets isLL5.71%duringtheyear2022-2023&itwas92.O7%in

the previous year. The standard of return on average fixed assets is 12%. Since return on average

fixed assets ratio during the year 2022-2023 is higher than the standard, it indicates that the company

has a sound efficiency according to the return on average fixed assets.



t\

03.27.7 Return on Total Capital Employed/ Net Assets:

Return on Capital Employed (ROCE) measures how efficiently a company is using its capital. Return on

Total Capital Employed/ Net Assets is L8.91-% during the year 2022-2023 & it was 1.9.49% in the

previous year. The standard of total capital employed/net assets isL0%.lt shows that the profitability

position of the company is favorable.
C) SolvencY Ratio:

03.21.8 Debt-Equity Ratio:

Debt-Equity Ratio is a measure of the relative contribution of the creditors and shareholders or

owners in the capital employed in the company. Debt-Equity Ratio is 16.11:83.89 during the year

2022-2023 & it was 1,5.42:84.58 in the previous year. The standard of debt-equity ratio is 60:40. This

financial tool means solvency of the company is sound'

03.21.9 Debt-service coverage ratio:

Debt service coverage ratio shows how much cash a company generates for every taka of principal

and interest owed. Debt-service coverage ratio is 1.0:11.56 for the year 2022-2023 & it was 1.0:l-3.34

in the previous year. The standard of debt-service coverage ratio is 1.0:2.0. lt shows debt service

coverage is favorable.

03.21.1C Earning per Share;

EPS is a financial ratio, which divides net earnings available to common shareholders by the average

outstanding shares over a certain period of time. During the year 2022-2023, Earning per share (EPS)

is 10"40 taka and it was 9.06 taka in the previous year. Earning per share (EPS) shows strong capacity

of the company for shareholders.

03.21.L1 Net Asset value Per Share:

Net asset value per share is a financial ratio, which divides net assets(total assets- total liabilities) to

shareholders by the ordinary shares over a certain period of time. Net asset value per share is 63.95

which was 54.26 in the previous year. lt shows sound asset position of the company.

03.22 Comparative lnformation:

Comparative information have been disclosed in respect of the previous year i.e. 202L-2022 for

understanding of the current year's financial figures.

03.23 Beneficiary' Profit Participation Fund:

The amount of Beneficiary'Profit participation fund have to be calculated on Profit before tax and

BPPF. The calculation method was provided by Petrobangla through a circular no.

18.02.0000.026.33.001.13. The opinion for the calculation of BPPF was also provided by the ICAB

though a specialized opinion dated on 3 November 2003 only for the Petrobangla.

03.24 Status of Tax Liability:

lncome tax assessment has been completed up to the assessment year 2021-2022 and tax has been

i

settled accordingly
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2022-2023
Taka

202L-2022
Taka

a

05 CapitalWork-ln-Progress:

M/S Pal-Acumen Joint Venture

M/S Sumon Construction, Sirajganj

Loans to Employees:

Computer Loans to employees (Note - 06.1)

Land purchase/House building loans to employees (Note - 06 2)

lVotor Cycle loans to employees (Note - 06.3)

06.1 Computer Loans to employees:

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Paid during the year

Less: RecoverV during the year

06.2 Land purchase/House building loans to employees:

Baiance at the beginning of the year

Add: Pard during the year

Less: Recovery during the year

06.3 Motor Cycle loans to employees:

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Paid during the year

Less: Recovery ciuring the year

07 lnventories of Stores & Other materials:

Pipes

Tubes and Fittings

Fuei. Oii and Lubricants

Raw Materials and Chemicals

Generai Hardware

Packing, Gaskets & lnsulating Materials

Chemical Laboratory Equipments

Electrrcal Equipment & Spares

L/C Goods in transit

08 Trade and Other Receivables:

Trade Receivable (Note - 08.1)

Other Receivable (Note - 08.2)

!,122,506
452,4r5

t,574,921

06

201,000

266,129,231

916,620

219,000

181,242,LL2

84t,118
267,846,85t

*Loan to employee has been transferred from Non Current asset to current assets and compatative restated to ensure

adequate disclosure based on the nature of the loan.

2 19,000

60,000

1,65,000

120,000

219,000

78,000

285,000

66,000

219,000

181,242,L12

100,000,000

133,282,007

60,5 10,000

281,,242,r1.2

1.4,51.2,88r

193,192,001

5

266,729,23L

84],L78
300,000

424,922

600,000

t,t41 ,tl8
230,558

1,A24,922

177 144

847 t78916,620

333,819,853

1.1"8,204,43s

62t,521
254,900

2,143,132

41,601 ,352
35,584,828

188,041

336,629,980

83,883,787

2,693,446

631 ,250
2,1,12,131.

47,226,613

42,56L,205

188,041.

3,381,45437,243,722

569,674,390 519,374,567

1,600,468,781

76,348,975

1,9 10,383,125

81 ,4L5,104
7,676,8L7,762 t,997,798,229

201,000



2022-2023
Taka

2027-2022
Taka

a

08.1 Trade Receivable:

Accounts Receivable (Power)

Accounts Receivable (lndustrial)

Accounts Receivable (Commercial Hotel & Restaurants)

Accounts Receivable (Commmercial Small & Cotttage lnduslries)

Accounts Receivable (Commercial)

Accounts Receivable (Domestic)

Accounts Receivable (Captive Power)

Accounts Receivable (CNG)

Meter Rent Receivable (CNG)

Meter Rent Receivable (Cap Power)

Meter Rent Receivable (lndustrial)

Meter Rent Receivable (Commercial Hotei & Restaurants)

Meter Rent Receivable (Commercial Small & Cottage lndustries)

lvleter Rent Receivable (Commercial)

Meter Rent Receivable (Domestic Meter)

Demand Charge Receivable (Captive Power)

Demand Charge Receivable (CNG)

Demand Charge Receivable (Commercial l'lotel & Restaurant)

Demand Charge Receivable (Commercial Small & Cottage Industries)

Demand Charge Receivable (Commercial)

Demand Charge Receivabie (lndustry)

Demand Charge Receivable (Power)

Hl lV/NHV Receivable (Power)

08.2 Other Receivable:

interest Receivable on FDR (Note-08.2.1)

lnterest Receivable on Depreciation Fund (Note-08.2.2)

08.2.1 lnterest Receivable on FDR

Agrani Bank Ltd, Saheb Bazar Corporate Branch, Rajshahi

Agrani Bank Ltd, S.S Road Branch, Sirajganj

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shahjadpur Branch, Siraiganj

Agrani Bank Ltd, Saptapadi Market Branch, Bogura

Agrani Bank Ltd, Bohuli Branch, Sirajganj .

Agrani Bank Ltd, Station Road Branch, Siralgan.l

Agrani Bank Ltd, Hazi Mohammad Mohsin Road Branch, Pabna

Agrani Bank Ltd, Fakirer Branch, Netrokona

Agrani Bank Ltd, Mohangonj Branch, Netrokona

Agrani Bank Ltd, Thana Road Branch, Bogura

Agrani Bank Ltd, Enayetpur tlranch, Sirajganj

Agrani Bank Ltd, Nimgachi Branch, Sirajganj

BASIC Bank Limited, Dilkusha Branch, Dhal<a

lnvestment corporation of Bangladesh, Bogura Branch

Investment corporation of Bangladesh, Local Office, Dhaka

Janata Bank Ltd. Corporate Branch, Siralganj

lanata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Pabna

Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Bazar Branch, Pabna

Janata Bank Ltd, lshurdi Corporate Branch, Pabna

ianata Bank Ltd, Atua Branch, Pabna

Janata Bank Ltd, Ullapara Branch, Sirajganj

6,233,930,308

132,466,890

t3,1.8s,491

21.2,389,108

152,55 1,203

196,603,101

146,4L0

2L2,288

659,291

188,584

312,966
L,240,991

858,041

L,181 ,291 ,609
66,379,228
t,411,243
6,439,310

173,585,989

1,06,384,230

tl2,472,223
145,310

1.77,604

659,356

80,535

1,L0,246

2L4,028
L,074,194

858,041

8,267

15,534

696,282

8t,980,240

24,301

732,882

1.1"7,967,862

536,939,046 1.04,3 33,556

7,600,468,787 1,910,383,12s

58,4L9,826

11 ,929,1.49

82,011 ,046
5,338,058

76,348,975 87

L48,892
266,661

148,424

451 ,L1.5

L48,892
1"48,849

1.51 ,629
180,130

4,0L8,636

2,232,253

1,524,110

35t,V78

1-1,340,000

1.,469,848

4,236,430

4,53-t,946

1,325,870

2,499,610

910,413

127,500

1.27,50C

856,644

1.27,500

t2t,500
1-35,000

1,,347,500

2,695,000

324.000

933,780

8,793,603

6,461,000

11,,002,846

5,880,216

3,612,844

3,414,634

3,L40,1t0
1,305,000
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2022-2023
Taka

2027-2022
Taka

i

Janata Bank Ltd,Chawk Bazar Branch, Dhaka

Janata Bank Ltd, Bera Branch, Pabna

Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Bogura

Janata Bank Ltd, Hetem Khan Branch, Rajshahi

Janata Bank Ltd, Municipal Branch, Pabna

Rupali Bank Ltd, Pabna Corporate Branch, Pabna.

Rupali Bank Ltd, Bonogram Branch, Pabna

Rupali Bank Limited, Santhia Branch, Pabna.

Rupali Bank Limited, Local Office, Dhaka

Rupali Bank Ltd, Rajshahi Cantonment Branch, Rajshahi

Rupali Bank Ltd, Belkuchi Branch, Sirajganl.

Rupali Bank Ltd, Betil Branch, Sirajganl.

Itupali Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj.

Rajshahi Krishi Unnayan Bank, Sirajganj Branch, Siralganj

Sonali Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj

Interest Receivable on Depreciation Fund:

Agrani Bank Ltd, S S Road Branch, Sirajgan.j

Agrani Bank Ltd., saptapadi Market Branch, Bogura

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shajadpur Branch, Sirajgani

Agrani Bank Ltd, Chandaikona Branch, Sirajganj

BASIC Uank Ltd, Belkuchi Branch, Sirajganj

UASIC Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj

UASIC Uank Ltd, Dilkusha Branch, Dhaka

BASIC Bank Ltd, Elenga Branch, Tangail

BASIC Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch, Bogura

tlupali Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch, Siraiganj

Rupali Bank Ltd, Pabna Corporate Branch, Pabna

Rupali Bank Ltd, Bonogram Branch, Pabna

lFlC Bank Ltd, Kawran Bazer Branch, Dhaka

908,1,22

2,209,192

189,180

250,086

1,028,441

4,627,778

835,03 3

838,29 5

558,982

1,868,499

425,339

64t,t60
L4,947,5t1

405,000

162,000

2,235,084

L69,4L8

5,284,4L8

9,000,000

6t1,t12
614,10r
409,611.

3,884,149

1,425,000

382,500

s8,419,826 82,011,0!6

08.2.2

09 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments:

Advance (Note - 09.1)

Deposit (Note 09.2)

09.1 Advance

Corporate Tax deducted at Source

Corporate Tax advance payment (Cash)

Bangladesh Petroleum lnstitute (BPl)

Advance to others (Note - 09.1.1)

Rangpur, Nilphamari, pirganj and ad.lacent Areas Project

Recoverable from Employees

09.1.1 Advance to others:

DC Siralganj*

Director, BRTC, BUET, Dhaka

RDA, Bogura

District Adjutant of Ansar and VDP, Siralganj

RPGCL (CNG issued on Credit)

Southern Automobile Limited, Dhaka

Advance to Progati lndustries Ltd.

747,741,879 362,858,090

3,002,288
1 0a1 )))

) aal )))

t,198,334
701,3 18

5,439,696

535,758

269,81"1

93,750

93,750

493,537

3,875,213

169,L25

46,t75
469,378

184,371

r00,309

L7,929,L49 5,338,058

14L,456,249

285,630

362,512,460

285,630

51,1 ,525,5r7
49,500,000

815,825

46,109,913

126,751 ,340
81 ,594

235,782,422

47,500,000

892,415

71,198,447

6,49),,409

L01 ,107

741,456,249 362,572,460

45,688,488

2rt,35A

369,135

35,000

400,000

45,688,488

211 ,3s0
10,259,600

587,009

35,000

15,01 1,000

46,709,973

*Advance to DC Sirajganj was made on account of a land of 0.49 acre which is under dispute currently.
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2022-2023
Taka

202L-2022
Taka

09.2 Deposit:

Grameen Phone

Bangladesh Power Development Board

Sirajganj Palli Bidyut Samity

Bangladesh Telecommunication Company Ltd

10 lnvestment on FDR:

Agrani Banl< ttd., S.S Road Branch, Siraigani.

Agrani Bank Ltd., Shoptopodi Market Branch, Bogura

Agrani Bank Ltd., Shahjadpur Branch

Agrani Bank Ltd., Shaheb Bazar Branch, Rajshahi

Agranl Bank Ltd., Hazi IVID Mo. Road Branch, Pabna

Agrani Bank Ltd., Fakir Bazar Branch, Netrokona

Agrani Bank Ltd., Mohongonj Branch, Netrokona

Agrani Bank Ltd., Thana Road Branch, Bogura

Agrani Bank Ltd, Station Road Branch, Siraiganj.

Agrani Bank Ltd, Bahuli Branch, Sirajganj.

Agrani Bank Ltd, Nimgachi Branch, Sirajganj

Agrani Bank Ltd, Enayetpur Branch, Siraiganj

Basic Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Branch, Dhaka

Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Sirajganj

.lanata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Pabna

Janata Bank Ltd, Bogura Corporate Branch

Janata Bank Ltd, lshwardi Branch

.Janata Bank Ltd, Municipal Br. Pabna

lanata Bank Ltd, Ullapara Branch Sirajganj

ianata Bank Ltd, Chawk Bazar Branch. Dhaka

Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Bazar Branch

.lanata Bank Ltd, Ilera Branch Pabna

Janata Bank Ltd, Atua Branch Pabna

Janata Bank Limited, Hetemkhan Branch, Raishahi

lnvestment Corporation of Bangladesh (lCB), Bogura

lnvestment Corporation o{ I}angladesh (lCB), Local Office,Dhaka

RAKUU, Sirajganl Branch.

Rupali Bank Ltd., Santhia Branch, Pabna

Rupaii Bank Ltd., Belkuchi Branch, Slra;ganj

Rupali i3ank Ltci., Bethil Branch, Sirajganj

Rupaii Bank Ltd., Pabna Corporate Branch

Rupali Bank Ltd.. Bonogram Branch, pabna

Rupali Banl< Ltd., Cantonment Branch, Rajshahi

Rupali Bank ltd, Sirajganj Branch

Rupali Bank limited, Local Office Branch, Dhaka

Sonali Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch

LL Depreciation Fund lnvestment:

DFI-FDR with Agrani Bank, S S Road Branch, Sirajganj

DFI-FDR with Agrani Bank, Chandail<ona Branch, Sirajganj

DFI-FDR with Agrani Bank, Shajadpur Branch, Sirajgani

DFI-FDR with Agrani Bank, Saptapadi Market Branch, Bogura

DFI-FDR with Basic Bank, Dilkusha Branch, Dhaka

DFI-FDR with Basic Bank, Elenga Branch, Tangail

DFI-FDR with Basic Bank, 13ogura Branch,

98,83 1

43,319

26,360

1,17,060

98,831

43,319

26,360

1,L7,060

285,630 285,530

40,000,000

109,003,188

52,385,000

52,550,000

52,542,911

54,038,948

104,9 10,000

175,855,556

5 2,535,000

5 2,5s0,000

10,000,000

42,489.210

40,208,6L6

80,100,s75

492,344,t88
1,07,296,419

63,060,000

82,880,000

185,441,483

45,620,200

s2,685,000

80,000,000

1,52,572,002

L6,175,220
1 1,185,858

1.09,L28,643

1,6,115,220

349,163,L59

1-00,000,000

150,000,000

L64,300,000

50,000,000

50,000,000

50,000,000

50,000,000

100,000,000

120,000,000

50,000,000

50,000,000

2 1,335,000

307 ,149,354
116,034,702

433,965,298

L1,4,013,421

60,000,000

90,000,000

11,016,525

rll ,499,L3.9

43,300,000

92,043,001

10,000,000

134,571,095

180,000,000

s0,000,000

202,617,685

15,930,000

LA,6T,0AA

43,696,663

102,617,685

15,930,000

379,278,O55

1s0,000,000

2,934,696,462 3,506,764,603

86,103,5 1 1

30,000,000

50,000,000

50,000,000

100,000,000

30,000,000

13,2.86,44L

ft,t#

i'

21

20,969,000



a

2022-2023
Taka

202L-2022
Taka

DFI-FDR with Basic Bank, Belkuchi Branch, Siraiganj

DF,-FDR with Basic Bank, Sirajganj Branch

DFI-FDR with Rupali Bank, Sirajganj Branch

DFI-FDR with Rupali Bank, Bonogram Branch, Pabna

DFI-FDR with Rupali Bank, Pabna Corporate Branch, Pabna

RupaIi Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch DFI-SND -31640240O004L

DFI-FDR with IFIC Bank Ltd, l(awran Bazar Branch, Dhaka

L2 Cash and Bank Balances:

lmprest Fund (Note - 12.1)

Bank STD Accounts (Note - 12.2)

Bank CD Accounts (Note - 12.3)

12.l lmprest Fund:

Dhaka Liaison Office

Manager (Services)

lshwardi Regional Office

Pabna Regional Office

Sirajganj llegional Office

Baghabarr Regional Office

Bogura Regional Office

Rajshahi Regional Office

12.2 Bank STD Accounts:

Agrani Bank Ltd, S.S Road Branch Sirajganj (STD-93)

Agrani Bank Ltd, S.S Road Branch SirajganJ (STD-94)

Agrani tlank Ltd, S.S Road Branch Sirajganj (STD-95)

Agrani Bank Ltd, S.S Road Branch Sirajganj (STD-92)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Cantonment Branch (STD-240000036)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Cantonment Branch (STD-240000056)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Cantonment Branch, Bogura- 63

Agrani Bank Ltd, Cantonment Branch (STD-240000047)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shoptopodi Market Branch, Bogura (STD-45)

Agrani tsank Ltd, Shoptopodi Market Branch Bogura (STD-46)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shoptopodi Market Uranch, Bogura (STD-47)

Agrani Banl< Ltd,Shoptopodi Market Branch, Bogura (STD-48)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-14)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-15)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shahzaclpur Branch (STD-16)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-17)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Court Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-06)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Court Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-09)

r\grani Bank Ltd, Court Bazar Branch, Itajshahi (STD 07)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Laxmipur Branch, Rajshahi (STD-67)

Agrani tlank Ltd, Laxmipur Branch,Rajshahi (STD-70)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shaheb Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-44)

Agranr Bank Ltd, Shaheb Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (SfD-60)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shaheb Bazar Br Rajshahi (STD-67)

Agrani Bank Ltcj, WAPDA Branch,Rajshahi (S'fD-30)

Agrani Bank Ltd, WAPDA Branch, Ralshahi (STD-31)

Agrani I3ank Ltd, WAPDA Branch, Ralshahi (STD-33)

Agranr [Jank Ltd, Bhadra Branch,Rajshahi (STD-18)

Agrani tlank Ltd, Bhadra Branch. Rajshahi (SfD-21.)

31,461,000

229,993,5s0
46,253,281

30,000,000

30,000,000

2r3,345,857

30,000,000

2 19,303,803

43,897,800

179,L2r,125

818,125,199

150,000

1,054,53 1,100

11,3,402

L,L67,45L,2L8 L,O57,394,502

150,000

1,167,188,506

L1.2,7t2 2,

15,000

25,000

20,000

20,000

15,000

15,000

20,000

20,000

150,000

15,000

25,000

20,000

20,000

15,000

15,000

20,000

20,000

835

50,244

79,599

83,419

92,194

65,!L4
28,7L5

51,270

l1 ,248
84,400

88,045

6,159

50,389

r94,443
49,930

61,803

9],454
1"2,018

64,437

29,755

101,688

6,649

s,683

3,814

27,01.4

127,592
18,607

90,424

38,684

81 ,262
62.430

26,tt0

38,25 1

73,505

14,936

9,161.

48,1.43

304,320

16t,920
102,310

85,249

59,882

88,197

10,193

40,1\3

68,870

74,866

55,436

59,919

55,534

L27,105

90,887

39,462

80,106

1,5,946

4,896

42,271

eFa
a)

20,000,000
695,609,169

150,000



2022-2023
Taka

2021-2022
Taka

I

BASIC Bank Ltd. Dilkusha Ilranch, Dhaka (STD-l-516-01-0000699)

BASIC Bank Ltd. Sirajganj Branch (STD-2916'01-0000053)

BASIC Bank Ltd, Bogura Br, (STD 1216-01-0000495)

BASIC Bank Ltd, Bogura Br, (STD-1216'01-0000502)

BASIC Bank Ltd, Bogura Br, (STD-1216-01-0000518)

BASIC Bank Ltd, Bogura Br, (STD-1216-01 0000523)

BASIC Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-107)

UASIC Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-79)

UASIC Bank Ltd, Sirajgani Branch (STD-84)

tsASlC Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-90)

BASIC Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-300)

Basic Bank Ltd,Sirajganj Branch STD-399

Janata Bank Ltd, Bera Branch (STD-27)

Janata Bank Ltd, Bera Branch (STD-28)

lanata Bank Ltd, Bera Branch (STD-29)

Janata Bank Ltd, Bera Branch (STD-30)

Janata Bank Ltd, Bogura Corporate Branch (STD-88)

Janata Bank Ltd, Bogura Corporate Branch (STD-89)

Janata Bank Ltd, Bogura Corporate Branch (STD-90)

Janata Bank Ltd, Bogura Corporate Branch (STD-91)

Janata Bank Ltd, lshwardi Corporate Branch (STD-33 )

Janata Bank Ltd, lshwardi Corporate Branch (STD 34 )

lanata Bank Ltd, lshwardi Corporate Branch (STD-35)

Janata Bank Ltd, lshwardi Corporate Branch (S'ID-36)

ianata Ilank Ltd, Local Office. Branch Dhaka (S'TD-36001398)

lanata Bank Ltd, Atua Branch Pabna (STD-S2)

Janata Ilank Ltd, Atua Branch Pabna (STD-53)

Janata uank Ltd, Atua Branch Pabna (STD-54)

.lanata Bank Ltd, Alua Branch Pabna (STD-55)

Janata Bank Ltd. iJetemkhan Branch,Rajshahi ( STD:;8)

.ranata Bank Ltd. Hetemkhan Branch,tlajshahi (STD 59)

lanata Bank Ltd, Hetem Khan Branch, Rajshahi (STD-61)

lanata Bank Ltd, Local Office, Dhaka (STD-1919)

ianata Bank Ltd,Corporate Branch Sirajganl (STD-115)

Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Bazar Branch (STD 21)

janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Bazar Branch (STD-22)

lanata Bank Ltd, Pabna Bazar Branch (STD 23)

Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Bazar Branch (STD 24)

Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Corporate Branch (STD-108)

Janala Uanl< Ltd, Pabna Corporate Branch (STD-109)

Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Corporate Branch (STD-110)

Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Corporate Branch (S1.D 111)

lanata Bank Ltd, Ullapara Uranch (STD-14)

ianata Bank Ltd, Ullapara Branch ( STD-15)

Janata Bank Ltd, Ullapara Branch (STD-16)

.lanata Bank Ltd, Ullapara Branch (STD-17)

lanata Bank Ltd. ltani Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD- 3213)

janata Bank Ltd, Rani Bazar flranch, Rajshahi (S'lD-35i6)

Ilupali Bank Ltd, Santhia Branch (5TD-10)

Rupali Banl< Ltd, Santhia Branch (STD-12)

itupali Bank Ltd, Santhia Branch (STD-11)

Rupali Bank Ltd, Santhia Branch (STD-L3)

Rupali Bank Ltd, Sirajganj 13ranch (STD-40)

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch (STD 15)

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch (STD 20)

t0,462,965
98 1,664,906

85,417

72,738
ol 221

r1 ,078
50,222

1,60,322,666
1? )6)
96,695

? a2?

5,0t1,500
2A,r59

53,694

67,698
41.,469

23,031

r-0,480

61,633

68,561

20,69s
?l ((q

94,058

90,257

288,387

1.5,640
f a?n

ll ,945
94,025
91,84L

32,188

28,144

8,806

33,48 r-

94,189

59,560

43,615

36,628

23,161

243,943

87,s40
10,106

86,460

100,342

56,776

108,829

24,869

5,563

54,809

63, s57

97,r97
10,328

1,265,986

2,441.,628

1,329,200

1,016,500,060

42,706

383,t47
65,002

1",459,172

88,067

6,8 r9,699
21 ,4r2
34,146
98,35 1

1,,730,943

53,624

18,890

28,194

40,347

95,643

Lt,325
53,975

L2,044

1o,521

89.694

81,4i5
2i,492

516,399

81,809

60,039

31,059
?? nqq

83,641

78,081

84,531

9,769

4,853,477

82,735

5,681,765

27,725
72,633

74,135

828,288

223,934

84,231"

86,720

65,753

103,410

69,419

45,]78

21.,BrL

25,838

91,049

67,261

69,459

2,181 ,480
1,,615,371.
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lFlC Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-62)

lFlC Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-63)

tFIC Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-64)

IFIC Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-65)

Social lslami Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-37/1)

Social lslami Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-38/8)

Social lslami Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-39/4)

Social lslami Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-40/5)

Social lslaml Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-88/6)

Social lslaml Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-89/2)

Social lslami Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-903)

Social lslami Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-91)

Social lslami Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-04)

Social lslami Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-05)

Social lslami Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-06)

Social lslami Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-07)

Mercantlle Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch STD-S28

N4ercantile Bank Ltd, Siralganj Branch STD-547

Mercantile Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch STD-617

Mercantile Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch STD-695

1.2.3 Bank CD Accounts:

Janata Bank Ltd, Local Office Branch, Dhaka (CD-5598)

Custom Deposit, Custom House, Chattogram

13

2022-2023
Taka

202L-2022
Taka

58,931

61 ,321
13,186

65,177

16,161

1.L,643

42,003

59,701

47,889
62,463

28,983

63,393

50,327

L1.7,361

17,963

54,763

46,164

21],504
1.22,249

15,?26

t,t57,788,506 1,054,531,100

70,801

79,940

22,191.

46,554

98,538

21 ,925
92,947

12,189

78,359

4,696,924

9L,370
31,569

18,209

3t,342
1 60,695

66,426

92,323

21 ,220
76,380

195,618

26,580

86,132

27,210

2,686,1.32

rl Share Capital:

a) Authorized Capital:
30,00,00,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each

b) lssued, Subscribed & Paid-up:

92,90,L3.40 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each.

Share Capital of Tk.92,90,11,400 comprises: (a) Tk.15,00,000

favour of Petrobangla represented by Chairman, Petrobangla;

subscribed by 7 individuals; and (c) Ik.92,15,1"o,1A0 being the

from Development Program for Development Proiect.

1L2,7L2 2, 7t3,402

3,000,000,000 000

-_:2e,o]1!99- -:221]! 
409_

being the value of 150,000 shares @ 
-Ik. 10 each issued in

(b) Tk.7O0 being value of 70 (seventy) share @ Tk. 10 each

converted amount of Equity portion of Government funded

14. Retained Earnings:

Opening baiance

Add: Net Profit after tax during the year

Less: Dividend paid/payable petrobangla from Accumulated Retained Earning as

Dividend paid to petrobangla against importable LNG lnvoice

Dividend Payable to petrobangla against importabie LNG Invoice

Less: Drvrdend Paid ior the year

15 Long Term Borrowings -Local Sources (GOB):

Gas supplV to Western Zone Project (Distribution) (Note- 15.f)
Gas suppiy to Bogura Town Projcct (Note 15.2)

Gas suppiy to Rajshahi City & it's adjoining Areas (Note- 15.3)

15.1 Gas supply to Western Zone Project (Distribution) Loan No. - 8950

Balance at the beginning of the project

Less: Pavment up to 30 June for respective year

4,1t1,,919,152

966,534,527

(66,000,000)

4,494,623,528

84L,501 ,290

(484,2L1,066)

(600,000,000)

( 140,000,000)

5, 0L2,454,279 4,111,9L9,752

8,124,057 L6,648,062
8,L24,O57

794,196,164

794,196,164

194,796,764

794,796,764
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Taka

2027-2,022

Taka

L5.2 Gas supply to Bogura Town Project Loan No. - 7000:

Balance at the beginning of the project

Less: Payment up to 30 June for respective year

L6 Long Term Borrowings - Foreign Sources (ADB) Loan No' - 2188-BAN(SF):

Balance of the Project of ADB Loan translatcd on 30.06.2023

Less: Payment up to 30 lune for respective year

Less: Provision for Current Portion of Long Term Loan

L7 Other Long Term Liabilities:

Customers' security deposit(Note-17. l-)

Non current portion of Lease Liability(Note-17.2)

17.t Customers' security deposit:

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Received during the year

Less: Paid during the year

77.7 Non current portion of Lease Liability

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Received during the year

18

Gas supply to Bogura Town Projcct

Gas suppiy to Rajshahi City & lts Adjoining Areas proiect (GOB)

Gas supply to Rajshahi City & lts Adjoining Areas project (ADt3)

8,124,O57

437,258,603

365,076,049

43,725,860

28,4s6,694

1,110,635,393 8t1,928,438

1,110,63s,393 873,739,247

272,599,502

272,599,502

212,s99,502

a

1,33,41r,040

116,822,978

8,524,005

L33,411,,040

107,5 14,085

9,308,893

453,210,146

408,801,909

2L,918,532
22,489,705

81L,928,438

240,387,298

805,419,150

80,372,820

T

r,L1,2,315,736

1,680,343

1,110,635,393

885,79 1,970

13,863,532

**__87]f284j8_

1,810,809 4,295,049

Less: Paid during the year

1,8 10,809

1,659,951

Less: Provision for current portion of Iease liablity

150,858

150,858
1,810,809

Current portion of Lease Liability

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Received during the year 1(n a(Q

150^8 s8

Less: Paid during the year
150,8s8

Current Portion of GOB & ADB Loan:

It represents the outstanding long term loan and the portion of Long term loan liabilities payable in the next financial year

i.e- 2023-2A24 are as follows:

z 7qq o4q

2,484,240

1,810,809

19

8,524,005

21,978,532

9,308,895

25

*______1q,5!?l-17 s3,034,151_

15.3 Gas supply to Rajshahi City & it's adjoining Areas Loan No. - 5060:

Balance at the beginning of the prolect

Less: Payment up to 30 June for respective Year

Less: Provision for Current Portion of Long Term Loan

43,725,862



2022-2023
Taka

202L-2022
Taka

20 Trade Creditors and Accruals:

Security and earnest money deposit

Trade creditors for goods, services and other finance (Note- 20'1)

Llabilities for depository job work (Note- 20.2)

20.1- Trade Creditors for Goods, Services and Other Finance

Due to Employees

Provision for Audit Fee

Recoverable A/c

Liabilities for Goods (Crown Shipping & Transport Agency)

Provision for Goods (Note- 20.1.1)

Provision for Other Construction (Note- 20.1.2)

Liabilities for Se rvices (Rangs workshop Ltd. Dhaka)

Provision for land & building (PalAcumen)

Dlvidend Payable to petrobangla against importabie LNG lnvoice

Intefest Payable on ADB Loan

Provision for Leave Pay (Note- 20.1.3)

Provision for Services (Note-20.1.4)

Provision for bonus (Ex-Gratia)

Provision for lncentive Bonus

20.1.1 Provision for Goods:

M/S Akter Furniture Limited, Baridhara, Dhaka

20.1.2 Provision for Other Construction:

M/S Sumon Construction, Sirajgani

20.1.3 Provision for Leave Pay:

Baiance at the beginning of the year

Add: Provision made during the Year

Less: Paid during the year

20.1.4 Provision for Services:

S F Ahmed & Co., Chartered Accounts

t,t

17,813,530

48,981,056

29,L57,651

20,984,448

653,966,861

949,543,350

1,795,952,237

8,601

252,500

(13,66 1)

189,587

788,21.3

3 1,160,488

496,400

5,526

112,500

(13,661)

2,545,176

452,415

106,4L0

1,,L22,506

600,000,000

25,236,939

11,003,792

1,2,734,71.4

6s3,966,867

726

452,415

452,4L5

25,236,939
1 ))A tA.Q

3rl66^388
1,305,900

20,381,888

6, 146,28t
26,528,169

291,V301,

37,160,488 25,236,939

496,400

496,400

i\
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16,098,928

48,981,056

2,545,726



a

20.2 Liabilities for Depository job Work:

Liabilities for depository work of NWPGCL (Unit-1)-R & l\4

Liabilities for depository work of NWPGCL (Unit-2)-R & M

Liabilities for depository work of NWPGCL (Unit-3)-R & M

Liabilities for depository work of Siraigani Roads & llighway

Liabilities for depository work of Susec-2 Project, Hatikumrul-Bogura-PM-3

Liabilities for depository work of Susec-2 Project, Bogura-l\4ol<amtula-PIVl-5

Liabilities for depository work of Western BD Bridge I'roject

Liabilities for Dep. Job with Rajshahi City Corporation, (Kolpo to Tala)

Liabilities for Dep. Job Work with Siraj Municipal(Alia Na. bridge)

Liabilities for Dep Job Work with Siraj Municipal (Gurer Bazar Bri)

Liabllities for Depo. Job Work with Siraj Municipal (Mujib Sharak)

Liabilities for Depository Work With B.SK Muiib l-li-Tech Park, Rajshahi

Liabilities for Work with RHD (Bogura Town to l\4cdical Area)

Liabilities for depo with BSCIC lndustrial Park, Siraigonl

Liabilities for depo with Rajshahi BSCIC Industrial Area-2

Liabilities for Depo with Siralganj-Sherpur Roads and Hlghway, Siraiganj

Liabilities for depo work with Mukta Construction

Liabilities for- depository work of lshurdl EPZ, lshurdi, Pabna

Liabilities for depository work of Bangladesh Rallway, Ishurdi, Pabna

Liabiiitles for depository work of Susec-2 Project, Bogura- lVahira-PM-4

Liabilities for depository work of Susec-2 Project, Elenga- Hatikumrul-PM-2

Liabilities for depository Work of ltajshahi Developmcnt Authority(RDA)

Beneficrarvs' Participation Fund- 80%

Beneficiarys' welfare Fund-10%

Sramik Kollayan Foundation Fund-1"0%

22 Group Company Accounts:

Liabjlities for Gas Purchase (Note - 22.1)

Liabilities for Transmlssion Charges (Note - 22.2)

Liabilities for Gas Development Fund (Note 22.3)

Liabrlities for Asset Value of Gas (Note 22.4)

Liabilities for Petrobangla charge (Note - 22.5)

Liabilities for LNG IVargin of gas (Note - 22.6)

Liabilities for IOC Margin of Gas (Note - 22.7)

Liabilites for BERC Research Fund (Note-22.8)

lnter-Company Current Account with (Note - 22.9)

2022-2023
Taka

202L-2022
Taka

4,667,037

4,927,344

4,923,840

15,038,958

24,424,8r0

11 1,035,880

3,70s,939

2,662,849

226,278
L05,291

64,681

922,610

5,146,163

499,985,163

189,743,360

1,4,885,814

46,608

5,338,415

1,96s,105

18,434,55 1

1 1,353,961

29

t,129,157,651 949,543,350

Beneficiary's Profit Participation Fund:

Beneflciary's' Profit Participation Fund has becn determined as per Bangladesh Labour (Amended) Act' 2013 on the basis of

current year's net profit as deflned in clause 3 of section 119 of the Companies Act, 1994. According to Bangladesh Labour

Act' 2006 amended in 2013 , 80% of the said fund has been transferred to "Beneficiary's' Participation Fund", 10% has been

rransferred to Beneficiary's' welfare Fund". And remaining 1,0%has been transferred to "sramik KoilaVan Foundation Fund"

are as follows:

4,510,677

4,9t9,094
4,915,590

15,038,958

24,1,73,1.88

16,954,600

3,705,939

1,802,036

226,218

105,297

64,68r
922,61.0

5,146,L63
136,245,854

189,670,000

14,88s,874

46,608
5,099,41s

1,965,105

i6,vt4,080
10,] 49,96L

Ll,1.15,643

21

56,388,396 48,896,587

7,048,550 6,1,L2,073

7,048,550 6,1,L2,A13

__J-9 /95_ _____S!,t2of33_

628,524,803

254,024,386
96,rL7,L81

22t,265,801.

29,092,152

4,347,615,312

613,980,142

13,333,935

(2,441,434)

138,027,55 1

98,189,695

3L,451,145

33,370,93 1

L2,933,913

902,237,547

3r3,221.,131

3,35 1,500

(3,037,169)

6,261,502,884 1,529,747,450

n4effi

l\
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2022-2023
Taka

2021-2022
Taka

22.1 Liabilities for Gas Purchase:

It represents outstanding amount payable to Bangladesh Gas Fields Co. Ltd and Sylhet Gas Fields Limited. against their

share of production margin and Govt. SD & VAT on total gas purchase quantity. Details in this regard are shown as follows :

Balance at the beginning of the year L38,021,55L 139,815,376

Add: Payable for the year r,2 54,461,695 1,069,086,068

1,392,489,246 1,208,901.,444

Less: Paid during the year

22.2 Liabilities for Transmission Charges:

It represents outstanding gas transmission charges payable to Gas Transmission Company Limited for use of their

Transmission lines.

763,964,443

628,524,803

t,070,813,893
738,027,Sst

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Payable for the year

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Payable for the year

98,189,695

631",011,O44

124,432,312

584,741,480

729,200,139

475,180,353

1A8,673,192

610,484,097Less: Paid during the year

254,020,386 98,189,695

22.3 Liabilities for Gas Development Fund:

It represents outstanding amount for Gas development fund payable to petrobangla for consumption of gas.

Balance at the beginning of the year 3L,45I,745 70,650,88 1

364,97 4,432Add: Payable for the year 378,410,917

435,625,313

404,t73,568Less: Paid during the year

409,862,722

313,745,53s

95,117,147

22.4 Liabilities for Asset Value of Gas:

itrepresentsoutstandingamountforAssetValueof Gas payableasperinstructionof BERCfor consumptionof gas.

745
t

33,370,93 1

402,1L6,690

78,1.04,388

402,074,305

436,081 ,62L
21,4,821,820

480,r78,693

446,807,162Less: Paid during the year

227,265,801 33,370,931.

22.5 Liabilities for Petrobangla charge:

It represents outstanding amount for Pelrobangla Charge payable to petrobangla as per instruction of BERC for

consumption of gas.

Balance at the beglnning of the year 12,933,913 15,901,525

Add: Pavabie for the year 81,931,645 76,748,492

94,865,558

65,112,846

9 2,650,018

19,716,L05

29,092,752 t2,933,9t3
Less: Pard ciuring the year
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2022-2023
Taka

202L-2022
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22.6 Liabilities for LNG Margin of Gas:

ItrepresentsoutstandingamountforLNGMarginof Gas payableasperinstructionof BERCfor consumptionof gas.

902,237,541Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Payable for the year

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

22.8 Liabilities for BERC Research Fund:

It represents outstanding amount for BERC Research Fund

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Payable for the year

22.9

23 Provision for Taxation:

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

24 Sales Revenue:

Gas Sales (Note-24.1i

Other Operating lncome (Note-2a.2)

500,769

418,008,382

5,211 ,61,5,106

Less: Paid during the year

5,695,623,488

4,193,385,941.

4,347 ,6L5,3t2 902,237,547

22.7 Liabilities for IOC Margin of Gas:

ItrepresentsoutstandingamountforlOClVlarginof Gas payableasperinstructionof BERCfor consumption of gas

10,812,738,316

6,465,!23,004

313,221.,131

2,426,84L,586

3 63,009,180

1,591,,392,345

2,140,063,323 1,,954,401,525

1,64r,179,7882, 066,083,181

673,980,142 373,22L,737

3,351,500

39,619,7 81 3,351,500

42,97L,281.

29,631 ,346
13,333,935

3,351,500

Less: Paid during the year

lnter-Company Current Account with:

Gas Transmission Company Limited

.lalaiabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Limited

Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution Company Limited

Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited

Bangladesh Petroieum Exploration & Production Company Limited

Petrobangla

Barapukuria Coal Mining Company Limited

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited

Sundarban Gas Company Limited

3,351,500

( 191,145i

1,559,901
??1 qqq

(289,008)

t47,141

12,691,A341

\666,421]l

( 191.14s)

i,615,323

23r,995
1237,975)

1,47,747

t2,69t,A34)
( 1,6s2,561)

4L1.,24r
(670,120)(s49,469)

(2,447,4341

3 19,3s5,832

372,689,889

832,793,236

31,9,186,645

Less: Adjustment/settlement during the year (including TDS)

Closing balance

692,045,121" L,L52,519,881

833,224,049

692,045,72L 319,355,832

During the year, Provision for taxation has been made @ 21 5% in case of Non-Listed Public Limiteci Company's on profit

before tax as per Finance Act, 2023.

15,814,5 18,3 18

999,613,3 1 I
10,107,833,881

626, 720,507

Ar,ffs
,o

L6,8L4,t3t,629 LO,734,554,388

,3,037,L691



2022-2023
Taka

202L-2022
Taka

24.L Gas Sales:

Category of Customers:

Power

Captive Power

lndustrial
Commercial (small & Cottage lnd.)

Commercial (Hotel & Restaurants)

Commercial

Domestic

CNG

Volume in MMCM

2022-2023 202t-2022

1,043.175 1,083.269

69.600

6\.O61

2.943

3.3 25

1L.195

62.848

8,980,935,024

r,539,201,409
1,,20r,11.2,89L

4,810,886,900
918,51,8,785

662,531,422

52,459,551
t] ,s72,684

1,546,094,363
5.908

95.573

63.0L1

1r9.302
54.836

166,754,553

1,,720,33L,21.8

2,205,583,223 1,91.9, 770,176

1,342.9t6

24.2 Other Operational lncome:

Commissioning fees

Demand Charge (Power)

De mand Charge (CNG)

Demand Charge (Captive Power)

Demand Charge (lndustrial)

Demand Charge (Commercial Hotel & Restaurant)

Demand Charge (Commercial Small& Cottage industries)

Demand Charge(Commercial)

Meter Rent (lndustrial)

Vletcr Rent (Captive Power)

N/eter Rent (Domestic Metered)

N4eter Rent (CNG)

N4eter Rent (Commercial Hotel & Restaurant)

Meter Rent (Commercial Small & Cottage lndustries)

IVleter Rent (Commercial)

Connection Charges (lndustrial)

Connection Charges (Commercial)

Connection Charges (Domestic Metered)

Connection Charges (Domestic Non Metered)

HHV/NHV (Power)

Late payment penalty (lndustry)

Latc payment penalty (Domestic)

Late PaVment Penalty (Captive Power)

Late Pavment Penalty (CNG)

Late payment penalty (Commercial Hotel & Restaurant)

Late pavment penaltv (Commercial Small & Cottage lndustries)

Late Pavment Penaltv (Commercial)

Penaltv & Flne tleceipt

Service charge

7,394.343 15,814,518,318 10,L07 1

68,319

138,564,689

r0,296,492

16,324,547

1.2,537,254

1,,096,631

7,816,241
2,471 ,482
1,499,698

1,715,604

2,095,714

40,000

27,000

89,508

L,435,122

186,91,4,546

856,358

3,227,539

r,432,57r
)) t )47

L4t,590
7,857,648

2,861 ,735

21 ,372
140,012,538

9,902,945

1 3,683,537

1"!,696,96]-

553,178

570,439

7,139,923

2,073,969

r,361 ,143
1,585,941

836,673.

1,282,462

30,000

72,667

2,1.00

901,,618

409,44I,55 r-

2,L1,5,9r8

4,411 ,148
1,278,445

1,549,960

281",6t6

205,884

9,486,035

5,603,214

999,51.3,311 626,720,507
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25 Cost of Sales:

Gas Purchase - lnter-company (Note-2-5.1)

Gas Purchase - IOC (Note-25.2)

LNG (Liquefied Natural Gas) Margln (Note-25.3)

Transmission Charge Inter Company (Note-25.a)

Petrobangla Charge (Note-25.5)

Gas Development Fund (Note-25.6)

Asset Value of Gas (Note-25.7)

BERC Research Fund (Note-25.8)

1.,254,46L,695 1,069,086,069

2,426,84r,586 L,59r,392,345

9,910,500,769 5,2L1,61s,L05

63L,OL!,A44 584,24!,480

81,931,64s 16,748,493

318,4L0,91t 364,914,433

402,7L6,690 402,074,304

39,619,781" 3,351,500

15,t25,494,187 9,309,483,729

25.L Gas Purchase - lnter-company:

It represents SD & VAT, Wellhead margin on gas purchase payable to Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Limited and Sylhet

Gas Fields Limited. Details in this regard are as follows:

Volume in MMCM
2022-2023 202t-2022Category of Supplies:

Power

Captive Power

lndustriai

Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant)

Commercial ( Small & Cottage lnd.)

Commercial

Domestic

CNG

Category of Supplies:

Power

Ca ptive Power

lndustrial

Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant)

Commercial (Small & Cottage lnd.)

Commercrai

Do mestic

CNG

509.370

35.362

31.517

2.848

4L.941

30.026

579.853

38.309

34.081

L.862

\.527

56.457

29.436

784,082,648
11,A,624,O19

88,981,726

1"1,,34r,L43

115,029,818

144,402,281

631,382,175

89,199,895

65,210,O44

6,586,415

4,326,635

123,6L8,493

t48,702,352

65 1.069 74t.525 t,254,46L,695 1,069.086,069

25.2 Gas Purchase - IOC:

it represents gas purchase from IOC (lnternational Oil Companies) and payable to Petrobangla. Details in this regard are as

fo llows.

Volume in MMCM
2022-2023 202T-2022

533.988

34.280

29.445

503.416

29.204

25.154

1.419

1.084

L,288,648,931

240,321 ,879
118,647,205

29,026,816
246,062,144

444,1.28,01"1"

694,394,234

L74,833,71.2

Lr2,775,61.9

14,890,909

8,385,272

2.746

39.962

29.210

41.214

22.3.55

225,347,655

360,764,944

669.590 623.705 2,426,84t,586 1,59t,392,345

During the year total Gas purchase is 1320.659 MMCM (National Gas 651.069 IVIMCM and IOC 669.590 MMCM) and Gas

sales is l-342.916 MMCM" Therefore, Gas sales exceed gas purchase by 22-257 MMCM which means PGCL distribution

networl( run by showing 1.69% system gain for the year and that was2.L3% in the previous year. The main causes behind

the system gain may be estimated assumptions regarding the consumption of Non-metered domestic consumer, high to

iow pressure metering benefit etc.
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2022-2023
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202t-2022
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25.3 LNG (Liquefied Natural Gas) Margin:

It represents LNG margin on gas purchase quantity and payable to Petrobangla . Details in this regard are shown below:

Category of Supplies:

Power

Ca ptive Power

lndustrial

Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant)

Commercial (Small & Cottage lnd.)

Commercia I

Do mestic

CNG

Powe r

Ca ptive Power

lndustna!

Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant)

Commercial (Small & Cottage lnd.)

Commercial

Do mestic

CNG

Volume in MMCM
2022-2023 202L-2022

1,083.269

67.5L2
59.235

3.28 I
2.61.L

5.5 54

81.909

s9.236

91.732

51.591

1"043.351

69.642

60.962

5,174,393,646

1,009,028,19 1

193,416,989

L01,242,045

967,261,276

662

2,358,548,983

s59,9 13,100

1,tL2,442,L44

361 ,962,L10
47,221,073

26,213,01.4

145,254,62L

L,320.659 L,365.237 9,910,500,759 5,2t7,615,rO5

25.4 Transmission Charge lnter company:

it i'epresents transmission charges payable to Gas Transmission Company Limited for use of their Transmisston Line for

supplying gas into PGCL distribution area. Details arc shown below:

Name of the Company Volume in MMCM

2022-2023 202L-2022

Gas Transmission Company Limited 1320.659 1365.231 63r,011,044 584,24r,480

1320.659 L,36s.23L 63L,0t7,O44 584,24L,480

25.5 PetrobanglaCharge;

It represents Petrobangla margin on gas purchase quantity and payable to Petrobangla. Details in this regard are shown

beiow:

2021-2022

i

1.,043_351

69.642

60.962

5.554

81.909

59.236

1,083.269

67.5L2

59.235

3.281
2.61.1

9t "132

51.591

64,121.,510

4,329,268

3,779,602

344,579

5,098,62r"

3.658,005

60,893,896

3,806,973

3.336,582

r-86,861

144,362

5,475,1.39

2,904,680

1,320.659 L,365.23L 81,931.64s 76,748,493

25.6 Gas Development Fund:

ln Gas Tariff approved by Govt. on the basis of recommendation of BERC, Tariff for Gas Development Fund has been

introduced with effect from October 2009 for creation of fund for under taking intensive performance/activities for Gas

Exploration and Production activities. Calcuiation of the said fund is given below:

Volume in MMCM

2022-2023
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2022-2023
Taka

202t-2022
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l

-

Volume in MMCM

2022-2023 2021-2022

Power

Captive Power

lndustrial

Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant)

Commercial (Small & Cottage Ind.)

Commercia I

Do mestic

CNG

Power

Captive Power

I nd ustral
Commercial (llotel & Restaurant)

Commercial (Small & Cottage lnd.)

Commercia I

Domestic

CNG

Power

Ca ptive Power

industnai

Commerciai

Do mestic

CNG

L,A43.351

69.642

60.962

1,083.269

67.51.2

59.235

3.281
2.61r

91 .132

51.591

172,153,985

40,1,83,1.79

28,825,445

5,431,492

42,156,450

89,060,826

183,31,6,261.

3s,956,059

24,325,681
2,924,978

r,694,486

5.5 54

81 909

s9.236

47,t75,897

69,58L,07r

364,974,4331,320.659 1,365.231 378,470,977

25.7 Asset Value of Gas:

ln Gas Tariff Asset value of Gas has been introduced by thc order of the Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC)

to create 'Energy Security Fund' for the interest of consumer @ 1.01/CM (Weighted Average) with effect from 01 September

201.5. Details are shown below:

Volume in MMCM

2022-2023 202L-2022

1,443.35/

69.642

64.962

1,083,269

61 .512

59.235
? lq1

2.61.r

194,586,11L

40,635,849

3L,317,494

203,024,741

39,393,432
26,685,432

3,r19,4t8
1,874,350

5i,846,702
16,070,263

5 554

81.909

59.2 36

97.132

51,59 1

5,381,509

43,452,616

87,342,99L

1,320.659 .23L 402,716,690 402,074,304

25.8 BERC Research Fund:

BERC Research Fund has been introduced by the order of the Bangladesh Energy RegulatorY Commission (BERC) on

A1.A6.2022 to take increasing efficient use of energy, to fix tarrif, to develop energy securitY, to collcct, preserve, analysis

and circulate energy statistics, to control the standard of energy environment etc Details are shown below:

Volume in MMCM

2022-2023 202L-2022

31,300,124

2,089,247

1,828,863

166,5 10

2,457,267

177 014

659 ].tL.7L6 39,519,781 3,35 1,500

1.,043.357

69.642

60.967

5.554

81.909

59.236

88.312

6.566

5.436

0.483

6.301

4.618

2,649,364

196,989

138,543

1,63,061

14,501

189,036

11



2022-2023
Taka

202t-2022
Taka

26 Distribution Cost including Depreciation:

Employees' Cost (Note-26.1)

Repairs & Maintenance (Note-26.2)

Offlce Expenses (Note-26.3)

Depreciation (Note-04.)

26.L Employees' Cost:

Offlcers'Salary
Staff Salary

House Rent Allowance

Educational Assistance Allowance

Tiffin Allowance (Staff)

lVledical Allowance
lVledical Expenses

Festrval Bonus

Noboborsha Allowance

lncentive Bonus

Staff Overtime

Liveries & Uniforms

Washing Allowance
Welfare Expenses

Leave Pay

Gratuity Trust Fund

Contribution to Pension Fund

LFAlRecreation Allowance

Lunch Subsidy

Group Insurance Premium

Contribution to Provident Fund

Gas Subsidy Allowance

l-lar"dship Allowance/Shifting Allowa nce

Honorarium

Other Expenses (Note-26.1.1)

26.1.1 Other Expenses:

Recruitment Expenses

Emplovee of the month

lnternship Allowance
relephone (Residential)

Domestic Aid Allowance

26.2 Repairs & Maintenance:

Ileparrs & Maintenance (Vehicle)

Repairs & Maintenance (Plant & Machinery)

Reparrs & Maintenance (Building )

Reparrs & Maintenance (Office Equlpment, Furniture & Fixture)

*! 251 ,698,004
30,709,244

124,022,496

121,551.,041

2A9)45,949
1"4,31,0,41.9

MA,fi2,939
121,325,69!

533,980,791

8t,626,932

3,448,156

32,L86,146

840,240

68,100

3,579,889

1,768,620

20,394,833
1-,314,0t7

14,290,324

1,500,112

9,061,200

355,79 1

2,586,93s

6,868,263

23,435,434

161,889

t,283,900
2,A-t4,883

2,348,772

23,961,358

2,59s,640
45,1"95

972,764

14,867,424

73,35L,922

3,420,720

28,672,748

793,504

92,820
3,058,989

t,436,932
12,405,194

1,282,920

12,61,2,545

!,698,759

6,040,190

300,339

1,988,956

6,1,22,186

22,8L1.,518

181,846

6,636,39s

1,703,350

2,268,032

13,009,589

1,983,87-s

36,425

1,362,600

5,872,335

257,698,004 209,1,45,949

5,386,086L4,185,125

\62,333
135,000

168,1"L4

216,852

221,561

264,682

74,867,424 335

4,192,L85

22,160,312

2,617,5s8

r,L39,L29

4,495,61.0

6,913,242

1,,948,852

952,71.5

t8tilrq

..\

at

30,709,244 L4,3LO,4L9



2022-2023
Taka

202t-2022
Taka

i!

26.3 Office Expenses:

Of fice Stationery & Printing

Telephone, Mobile & Postage

Electricity Expenses

Electronics & Electrical Consumables

Travelling Expenses

Office Rent

Entertainment Expenses

Trainrng & Education

Legal Expenses

Other Advisor & Consultant Fees

Vehicle Insurance

Director Fees

Audit Fees

Bank Charges & Commission

Newspaper, Books & Periodicals

Rates & Taxes

POL & CNG

Bus l-lire

Donation & Contribution

Adve rti sem e nt

Crockeries & Cutleries

Soft Furnishing

Entertainment Allowance

Stores Handling Charges

Wages of Casual Labour

Security Expenses

Gas Consumption (Own use)

Miscellaneous Expense (Note-26.3.1)

26.3.1 Miscellaneous Expense:

AGIVl Expenses

EGM Expenses

Annual Gas License Fees (BERC)

Gardeni ng

Mujib Sattobarso

Office Cleaning

Water & Sewerage (office)

Authorized Capital Reglstration Fees

Annual Performance Agreement (APA)

Energy Safety Day

Golden Jubilee Fair

Other Board lVeeting Expense

In novatro n

Corporate Social Responsibility

Nationai integraity Strategy- NIS

Citizens Cha rter

i-loiline Service Expense

National Day Celebration

Automation of Gas Transmission & Distribution Expense

Othe rs

3,333,411

2,599,224

2,551,630

636,840

5,563,047

1,345,8 L3

2,888,L11-

L,490,169

1,017,550

2,196,958

1.,485,921

2,r28,200
230,000

3,68 1,373

378,395

5,526,244

6,399,500

5,313,280

6,700,000

1,909,1s4

14,464

397,347

109,265

60,650

36,400,306

2r,112,L31
L61 ,597

7,605,289

2,962,179

3,173,319

2,872,883

726,339

5,21,r,732

3 12,900

3,119,673

10,602,551

1,403,550

25,300

1,253,97L

L,381 ,540
1,12,500

4,5A7,435

266,098

4,806,362

6,754,O28

3,467,1-3C

6,120,000

1,582,625

i84,91.9

4t3,324
135,841

36,390

35,445,01.2

21,533,492

141,385

21,514,395!

124,O22,4% t40, r92,939

3,588,840

8 15,190

70,543

4L,341

22,148

227,203

8,286

63,910

119,939

200,000

243,133

46,943

t,t17,981
3 29,503

749,163

3,205,033

1,159,380

L,041 ,758
180,465

709,535

42,929

34,175

1,530,995

20,000

16,142

2L6,640

58,211

91,400

242,873

1.241,500

298,25L

1l-,101,000

31,1 ,442

p{ilYr

;\

7,605,289 21,5L4,395



2022-2023
Taka

2021-2022
Taka

27 Other lncome:

lnterest on computer loan

lnterest on motor cycle loan

lnterest on house building loans

Sale of tender schedule

Sale of bill books and application forms

Profit from sale of store

Forfeiture account (Security & Earnest Moncy)

Notice Pay

Guest l-louse Rent

Enlistment and renewal fces

IViscellaneous lncome

Liquidated damage

28 FinanciaI Expenses:

lnterest on GOB loans

Interest on ADB loans

Interest on lease liability

Unrealized Loss on Exchange rate fluctuation

Realized Loss on Exchange rate fluctuation

29 lnterest lncome:

lnterest on STD Bank A/c

interest on FDR

lnterest on Depreciatlon Fund (FDR)

lnterest on Depreciation Fund (STD)

Presentation of breakdown of lnterest lncome is re-stated to ensure adequate disclosure.

30 lncome Tax Expense

income tax expense (Note 30.1)

Additionai tax on assessment of FY 2020-2I

30.1 This is made up as follows

Net Profit before tax

Add: Unreaiized Loss on Exchange rate fluctuation

Taxable profit for the year

A Minimum tax u1s 163(5)(kha) based on gross receipts on taxable period

B income tax expense @27.5%

income Tax Expense (Higher of A,B)

31 Related Party Transactions:

Related Party Transactions as per IAS 24 is disclosed below:

i'!

19,500

34,385

4,012,236
189,000

45,630

3,192,298

16,500

26,624

4,51,5,822

192,500

11,800

10,453,352

530,000

232,442

103,500

176,596

1 1,300

203,561

1.,272,604

848,0 r,3

1,290,095 L,531,47t
L7,L78,624 18,396,607

898,634

3,692,122

31,584

16,0rr,s44
1.9,17L,928

L,305,1Lr

5,238,042

L53,450

10,505,978

39,805,812 17,203,\81

35,778,311

203,L65,341
44,359,259

311 ,472

52,680,636

1,91 ,119,463
30,44t,235

224,248
283,680,449 281,125,582

372,689,889 3 r-9,355,83 2

430,813

372,689,889 3t9,786,645

1,339,224,416

16,01.t,544

1",161,293,936

1,355,235,960 L,L6t,293,936

r42,6s3,944

372.689,889

66,204,459

3l-9,355,83 2

.i\1\
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Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited

(A Company of Petrobangla)

Related Party Disclosures

For the year ended June 30, 2023

sl.

No.
Name of the parties Relationship

Nature of
Tra nsactions

Balance as at
)uly 1,2022

Addition During

the year
Adjustment

During the year
Balance as at

June 30, 2023

L

Gas Transmission Company

Limited

Subsidiary of Parent

Company

Current accounl L9],L45 19t,145

Supplier 98,189,695 63L,OLt,O44 415,1.80,353 254,A20,386

2
Jalalabad Gas Transmission &

Distribution SVstem Limitcd

Subsidiary of Parent

Com pany
Current account 1,615,323 tss,422) 1,559,901

3
Titas Gas Transmission &

Distribution Company Limited

Subsidiary of Parent

Com pa ny
Currcnt account 23L,995 237,995

4
Bakhrabad Gas Distribution

Company Limitcd

Subsidiary of Parent

Com pa nV
Employec Cost (237,97s) (s 1,034) (289,009)

5
Bangladesh Pctroleum Exploration

& Production Company Limitr:d

Subsidiary of Parent

Com pa ny
Currcnt account 147 ,147 741,147

6 Pclrobangla Parent Company

Gas Supply (lOC) 313,221,131 2,426,847,586 2,066,083,18r 613,980,142

Gas Supply (LNG) 902,237,547 9,910,500,769 6,465,123,004 4,341,675,312

Petrobangla charge 1.2,933,913 81,931,645 65,112,806 29,O92,7s2

Employee Cost (2,691,O34) Q2,A96) 27,A96 12,697,O34\

f Barapui<uria Coa Mining Company

Li m itr: d

Subsidiary of Parent

Com pa ny
Employec Cost ( 1,6s2,s 6 1) ( 105,s00) 1",09L,640 (666,421.)

8
Maddhapara Granite Mining

Company Limitcd

Subsidiary of Parcnt

Com pa ny

Employec Cosl 535,847 ( 683,789) (1,47,942)

9 Curr0nt account {124,646) 1174,646)

10 Sundarban Gas Company Limited
Subsidiary of Parent

Com pa ny

Employec Cost &

Transfer Storc

N,4 ate ri a I

(670,720) 11,1.62,246) ( 1,283,498) (s49,468)

11
Bangladesh Gas Fields Company

iimitod
Subsidiary of Parcnt

Com pany
Gas Supply 76,532,429 755,1"21,O90 492,133,6L6 338,925,903

L7 Sylhet Gas Fields Limited
Subsidiary of Parcnt

Com pany
Gas Supply 6L,495,L22 499,334,604 271,234,877 289,598,899

$
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32 Number of Employees:

Total employee of the company as at June 30,2023 was 204

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited

ry
General Manager (Finan ce) Managing Director Director

L

ul i

,o

33 Events after reporting period:

There is no significant event that has been occurred between the Reporting date and the date when the financial

statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors.



Cost :

B. Repairs & Maintenance :

Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Statement of Budget Variance Analysis

For the vear ended 30 June 2023
Annexure -1tl:

A

G

SL No. Head of expenditure

Amount in Taka

Budgeted
Expenditure

Actual

expenditure

Variance

Favourable/
(Unfavourable)

L

2

3

4

5

6

l
8

9

10

1.1.

12

13

L4

15

L6

1.7

10ao

19

20

21

22
,?

24

25

Officers'Salary

Staff Salary

House Rent Allowance

Ed ucationa I Assistance

Tiffin Allowa nce (staff)

lVledical allowance
tVledical Expenses

Festival Bonus

Noboborsha Allowance

lncentive Bonus

Staff Overtime

Liveries & Uniforms
Washing Allowance
Welfare Expenses

Leave pay

G ratu ity

Contribution to Pension Fund

LFA/Recreation Allowance

Lunch Subsidy

Group lnsurance Premium

Contribution to Provident Fund

Gas Subsidy

Ha rdship Allowa ncelShifting Allowa nce

Ho no ra riu m

Other Expenses (Note-26.1.1)

83,600,000
4,000,000

33,200,000

1",000,000

175,000

3,800,000

2,200,00o
21,900,000

1,500,000

1"4,600,000

1,800,000

9,700,000

400,000
2,600,000

7,30o,ooo

25,000,000

200,000

7,300,000

2,600,000

2,700,000

24,600,000

2,900,000

80,000

1,500,000

16,020,000

81,626,932

3,448,756

32,186,746

840,240

68,100

3,579,889
1,,768,620

20,394,833
1,,374,O1,2

1,4,290,32O

1,500,1,12

9,061,,200

355,791
2,586,935

6,868,263
23,435,434

161,889

7,283,900
2,074,883

2,348,772

23,961,358

2,595,640

45,1,95

972,7 60

14,867,424

1_,973,068

551,,244

1,013,254
159,760

1"06,900

220,1.1.1

431_,380

L,505,1,67

125,988

309,680

299,888

638,800

44,209

13,065

431_,737

1,564,566

38,1.1.'J"

16,100

525,r17

35L,228
638,642

304,360

34,805

527,240
1_,152,576

270,675,00O 257,698,O04 !2,976,996Total Employees'Cost

1

aL

3

4

R&lvl (Vehicle)

R&lV (Plant & Machinery)
R&lvl (Building )

R&M (Office Equipment, Furniture & Fixture)

5,500,000

30,700,000

8,000,000

2,000,000

4,792,1,85

22,1,60,3'12

2,61-1,558

r,139,129

707,81,5

8,539,628

5,382,442

860,871

Total Repairs & Maintenance 46,2O0,0O0 30,709,244 75,490,756

r) ;\

eo



t)

D. Depreciation :

Annexure -1

t26,934,000 t2L,551,047 5,382,953

625,323,000 533,980,791 9L,342,2O9

Sl. No. Head of expenditure

Amount in Taka

Budgeted
Expenditure

Actual

expenditure

Variance

Favourable/
(U nfavourable)

c Office Expenses :

1

2

3

4

5

6

l
8

9

10

LL

12

L3

t4
15

16

1"1

1Q

19

20

21

22

23

14

25

26

2l
Z6

Office Stationery & Printing

Telephone, Mobile & Postage

Electricity Expenses

Electrical & Electronics Consumables

Travelling Expenses

Office Rent

Entertainment Expenses

Training & Education

Legal Expenses

Other advisor & Consultant fees

Vehicle lnsurance

Directors Fees

Audit Fees

Bank Charges & Commission

Newspaper, Books & Periodicals

Rates & Taxes

POL & CNG

Bus Hire

Donation & Contribution

Advertisement

Crockeries & Cutleries

Soft Fu rn ishing

Entertainment Allowance

Stores Handling Charges

Wages of Casual Labour

Security Expenses

Gas Consumption (Own use )

lViscellaneous Expense (Note-26.3.1)

4,200,000
4,000,000
4,500,000

1,200,000

6,000,000

3,200,000

3,200,000

3,000,000

3,000,000

8,000,000

2,000,000

2,500,000

400,000

6,000,000

400,000

7,000,000

8,000,000

6,ooo,ooo

6,700,000

2,000,000

300,000

700,000

250,000

500,000

40,000,000

27,OOO,OOO

250,000

31,21_4,OOO

3,333,41L
2,599,224

2,55!,630
636,840

5,563,O47

1,345,813

2,888,171"

1_,490,769

1,017,550

2,196,958
1,,495,927

2,128,204
230,000

3,681,373

378,395

5,526,204
6,399,500

5,373,28O

6,700,000

L,909,154

74,464

397,342
!o9,265
60,650

36,400,306

21_,772,137

167,597

7,605,289

866,589

1,400,776

1-,948,370

563,160

436,953

1,854,L87

31-1,829

L,509,231,

1,982,450

5,803,042
51,4,073

371,800

170,000

2,318,627

2L,605
L,473,796

l-,600,500

626,720

90,846

225,536

302,658

140,735

439,350

3,599,694
5,227,863

82,403

23,608,71.1.

Total Other direct cost 181,514,000 124,O22,496 57,491,504

i i-

Total (A+B+C+D)
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Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Statement of Key Performance lndicators (KPl)

For the vear cndcd 30 June 2023

Annexure -2
(Iaka in Million )

s)DL

\*-

F= Favorable

u =[J nfavo ra ble

Footnote:

1. QuicklLiquid Asset = Current Asscts - nventory
2. lnte!-nal Cash Generation = Nct I)roflt aftcr Tax I lnterest on ADP/ADB Loan + Unused portion of Deprcciation.

3. Net nssets..Total Assets - Total Llabilities

SL. NO Pa rti cu lars Basis/ Formula
Ca lculation

(Tk. ln Million)
2022-2023 20zL-2022 5ta nda rd Remarks

A. Liquidity llatio

1. Currcnt Ratio
Current Assets 1.3 908.51

1.69:1.00 2.32:1.00 2:1, U

Current Liabiiities 8250.64

2. Quick or ncld Test Ilatio
Quick/Liquid Asset (Footnotc 1) 133 38.U3

1.62:1.00 2.77:i.04 1i]. F

Current Liabilitles 82sO.64

3. Accounts tieceivable

Turnovcr
Outstanding Accounts [icceivablo 7 604.47

3.59 months 2.1-6 months 3 months U
Average monthly sales (Preccding threc monlhs) 21.14.27

B. Profitability Ratio

1. llcturn on Average Fixed

Assots
(

\ct ,)rof I bc'orc Iax. ntcrc\t
)xrooNet Fixcd Asscts

1379.03
1.L5.77% 92.07% F

1191.21

2. ll.rturn on Avcrage Fixed

Asscts {Fxcluding lnterest)
(

Net t)rofit bcfore tax
)xrooNet Fixed Asscts

1339.22
172.43% 90.72% t2% F

1.1.91.21

.1. Ilcturn on Equity (
Nct Profit boforc tax

)
x 100

1339.22
22.54% 23.04% r5% F

5941^41

4. Rct.Lirn on Total Capital

i,nrployed/ Nct Asscts
(

Profit bcfore tax
) x roo

Tota I ital

i339.22
18.91% L-q.49% 1A% F

7082.71

C. Solvency Ratio

1. Debt-equity ratio
Ycar cnd long tr:rm loans 1141.25

16.11:83.89 15.42:84.i>8 60.0:40.0 F

Capitai and reservcs * ycar end long tcrm oan 7082.1)"

2. Dc5'. scrvlcc covcrage ratio
lnternal cash gcneration (Footnote 2) 1073.1 9

1.0:11.56 1.0:13.34 1.0:2.0 F

Debt service liabilities payable during the yt:ar 92.44

D.
Ca lcu lation
{ln Taka}

3. Earning per Share
Nct l,rofit aftcr -l ax 966,534,527

10.40 9.06 Pcr share
Numbr:r of Sharcs 92,941,140

1i. Nct Assct value Per Share
Net nssct (l-ootnote 3) 5,941 ,465,619 63.9s 54.26 Per share

Numbcr of Sharcs 92,941,140
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